



MARS Agenda || Berlin, GE || 15-19 June 2015
Rev 5 – 17 June 2015

MONDAY

MARS Plenary

0900-0910	Kick-Off
0910-1010	DDSI-RTPS over LoWPAN RFP – Present Draft – Corsaro (PrismTech)
1010-1020	<i>Break</i>
1020-1100	Implementation of DDS over Zigbee – Experience Report – Clark Tucker (TwinOaks)
1100-1200	OPC-UA / DDS Gateway RFP – Revu Draft – Pardo (RTI) (mars/15-05-01)

LUNCH

MARS Teams

1300-1700	UCM for DRE Submitters Mtng
-----------	-----------------------------

MARS Plenary

1300-1400	OPC UA Forum presentation (Matthias Damm)
1400-1415	<i>Break</i>
1415-1445	OPC-UA/DDS Gateway Use Cases – OPC UA Users
1445-1515	Other OPC-UA/DDS Standardization Opportunities – OPC Foundation & Ethernet POWERLINK Standardization Group (EPSG) – presentation & discussion
1515-1615	IDL to C# Mapping RFP – Revu Draft – Abbott (OIS) – presenting via Skype (mars/15-06-01)
1615-1700	Improved IDL to Java Mapping RFP – Revu Reqmts – Abbott (OIS) – presenting via Skype

TUESDAY

0900-1200	DDS PSIG
-----------	----------

MARS Working Groups & Teams

0900-1200	RIA WG/RDCM Submitters (Chair: Jay Lim)
-----------	---

LUNCH

MARS Working Groups & Teams

1300-1700	RIA WG/RDCM Submitters (Chair: Jay Lim)
-----------	---

WEDNESDAY

MARS Teams

0900-1200	UCM for DRE Submitters Mtng
-----------	-----------------------------

MARS Plenary

0900-0915	IDL 4.0 RFC – Revu Comments – Watine (THALES) (mars/15-04-01)
0915-0945	C99/C11 DDS PSM – Continue Discussion on Process – Corsaro (PrismTech) and TF
0945-1030	TCP/IP PSM for DDS Interop RFC – Progress Report – Corsaro(PT); Tambe (RTI)
1030-1045	<i>Break</i>

LUNCH and OMG Plenary

MARS Working Groups & Teams

1330-1700	SDN WG (Chair: Manish Patil) – Agenda TBD
1330-1700	IEF WG (Chair: Mike Abramson) – Plan for Info Day in Cambridge (Reston too?) – Chair calling in via Skype
1330-1700	UCM for DRE Submitters Mtng

THURSDAY

MARS Plenary

0900-0950	Collaborative Editing using DDS – Progress Update – Stavros/Turek (Jackrabbitt)
0950-1030	DDS Web Sockets Applications -Stavros/Turek (Jackrabbitt)
1030-1040	<i>Break</i>
1040-1110	DDSI-RTPS for XCRE RFP - Revu Draft - Corsaro (PrismTech)
1110-1125	<u>Motions to Issue, Adopt, Extend, etc</u>
	IDL 4.0 RFC – Vote to Adopt Other Votes TBD
	Meeting Wrap-up
1125-1135	Vote on MM from Reston – mars/15-03-04
1135-1145	WG Report Outs (IEF, RIA, SDN)



1145-1200	Plan for Cambridge (update Roadmap) and other topics (ad hoc)
LUNCH	
1300-1500	Chairs Planning/Agenda Coordination

OTHER ACTIVITIES OF INTEREST (links to agenda pages)	
MON: 0900-1700	Workshop on Risk Assessment & Risk Driven Testing
MON: 1315-1415	Interoperability and UAF Discussion (GovDTF)
TUE: 1030-1130	UPDM Update and UAF; Discussion on Task Force Rename (C4I DTF)
TUE: 1515-1600	Dependability Assurance Framework and Safety Modeling (SysEng DSIG)
WED: 0845-1200	OMG Standards at Work in the Industrial Internet of Things
WED: TBD	Discussion about "Data Monitor" DDS Security Plug-In (DDS PSIG?)
WED: 1330-1730	IIC Public Day
WED: 1330-1645	Threat & Risk Modeling RFP – Initial Submission Presentations (SysA PTF)
WED: 1700-1800	Conceptual Modeling WG/SIG Chartering Discussion (continue in Ontology PSIG Thurs @1130)
THU: 1300-1700	Maths DSIG

***Not showing other documents posted – inventory files, machine readable, etc.; some links are to WIP page.**